
State of Florida 

o c ~  -9 p# b'&TAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

C*MMISSl@i -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: October 9,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliancedd4" 

Please add the attached letter and email correspondence to the docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 



Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Attn: Toni McCoy 

This letter is requesting the cancellation of Interlink Global Corp [TX852 Cert # 86021 CLEC 
ownership be effective 12/31/08 and request NET TALK.COM INC., CLEC ownership effective as 
of January 1,2009. 

Thanks, 

Kenneth Hosfeld-Vice President 
9/25/08 



Page 1 of 1 

Toni McCoy 

From: Nick Kyriakides [nick@nettalk.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 08,2008 1055 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: 
Attachments: 1XCCoverletter.pdf 

NET TALK.COM IXC Cover Letter 

Hi Toni, 

Attached is the Interlink letter to cancel its IXC effectiv DE 31, 2008. IET T 
new IXC as per our discussion. Do you want me to mail this letter as well? 

K.COM INC. will tt $y for a 

Thx, 

__. 
nickkyriakides I netTALK.com 
1100 NW 163rd Drive Ste 3 
North Miami, FL 33169 
305.621.1200 office 
561 329 3209 cell 
305621 1201 fax 
nick@nettalk.com 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (including any documents, files or previous 
e-mail messages attached to it) is a PRIVATE COMMUNICATION and may contain confidential 
information. It is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s); if you are not the intended 
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained 
in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please immediately notify the sender (only) by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
system. Thank you. 

10/9/2008 


